




http://www.lvcva.com/agenda
https://notice.nv.gov/


https://www.lvcva.com/who-we-are/meetings-and-minutes/


MINUTES 

Marketing Committee 
September 5, 2019 







Las Vegas Convention and Visitors Authority 
Marketing Committee Meeting 

September 5, 2019 
Minutes 

 Page 3 of 6 
 

 

Chair Marz inquired what percentage of the LVCVA’s marketing budget was allocated for the 
55% of the Gen X and Boomer generations and what percentage of the budget was allocated to 
the 29% of the Millennial and Gen Z generations. Lindsey Patterson of R&R stated that there will 
be a discussion regarding those allocations during the media section of the presentation. 
 
Lindsey Patterson, Corporate Media Director of R&R, explained that earned media funds can be 
allocated to a minimal spend to get the messaging across to the different generational audiences. 
 
Member Anton Nikodemus requested clarification regarding the traveler percentages of Gen X 
and Boomers and the Millennial and Gen Z generations, inquired about the value the travelers 
bring to the destination, and asked if the budget is established based upon the profit to the 
destination or based upon the visitors to the destination, to which Mr. Gillins explained the budget 
is based upon the visitors to the destination and discussed the different spending habits for each 
generation. Mr. Vassiliadis explained that research is provided on daily spends and spending 
behaviors to R&R by the LVCVA Research Center and explained that the budget is beginning to 
develop a strong base among emerging Las Vegas visitors. 
 
Chair Marz suggested staff research how visitors migrate in life stage, to which Mr. Vassiliadis 
agreed and compared the differences of Millennial life experiences to previous generations. Mr. 
Gillins agreed, reiterated Mr. Vassiliadis’ comments, and explained the differences and 
commonalities among the different generations. 
 
Mr. Gillins explained the purpose of ongoing studies of customers on a daily, weekly, monthly 
basis to understand what customers are seeing, the economy, travel intentions, and stressed the 
importance of focus groups. 
 
Chair Marz suggested Mr. Gillins explain how research influences the creative content, and 
strategy for the LVCVA, to which Mr. Gillins answered the information will be shared further in 
the presentation. 
 
Mr. Gillins discussed the advertising approaches to the target markets both domestically and 
internationally, explaining challenges to tier markets perceptions of the destination.  
 
Chair Marz inquired if advertising was being connected to the tier two markets, to which Mr. 
Gillins explained that they are connected, but the perceptions of the destination are outdated. 
Chair Marz expressed his concern with messaging not being connected to the secondary 
markets, to which Mr. Dondero emphasized the importance of the frequency of advertising and 
explained the budget restrictions to those markets. 
 
Mr. Vassiliadis agreed with Mr. Dondero’s comments and explained how the budget is primarily 
spent on key feeder markets that provide returning visitors, clarified that messaging is connected 
to the secondary markets, and expressed his concerns with messaging with a geographic 
emphasis and a return on investment. 
 
Member Nikodemus discussed the different perceptions of the primary markets and secondary 
markets. 
 
Mr. Vassiliadis explained the importance of the national broadcast of events and sports in Las 
Vegas and how they improve awareness to the secondary markets. 
 
Mr. Gillins agreed with Member Nikodemus’ comments and explained how the destination’s 
experience is unique. 
 
Mr. Vassiliadis stated the Committee will be provided a full presentation handout, and noted the 
format of the meeting is to focus on conversation and input from the Committee. 
 





Las Vegas Convention and Visitors Authority 
Marketing Committee Meeting 

September 5, 2019 
Minutes 

 Page 5 of 6 
 

 

Mr. Gillins discussed the responses from the consumers to the “Vegas Changes Everything” 
campaign and highlighted how the campaign changed the way the consumers felt while visiting 
the destination, and discussed how those results could allow creation of new content. 
 
Mr. DiGeorge explained the current efforts of amplifying the “Vegas Changes Everything” 
campaign. 
 
Mr. Vassiliadis asked Chair Marz if there were any questions or input from the Committee. 
 
Chair Marz suggested staff hold a discussion with the resort properties on the percentage of 
returning visitors, to which Mr. Vassiliadis agreed. 
 
Chair Marz suggested staff examine previous advertising efforts from the past ten years to ensure 
communication efforts are still effective. 
 
Steve Hill, CEO/President, expressed his concern of different communication efforts detracting 
from “heads in beds”. 
 
Chair Marz discussed the efforts of the MGM Resorts loyalty program communication with 
customers, and suggested staff have more of a dialogue with resort properties for effective 
messaging. 
 
Mr. Vassiliadis agreed and discussed previous collaborative efforts to increase booking 
occupancy with the resort properties. 
 
Member Nikodemus discussed the importance of brand awareness and expressed his concern 
of a possible decrease of occupancy, to which Chair Marz agreed. 
 
Mr. Hill stated he misinterpreted Chair Marz’s question, to which Chair Marz clarified his 
suggestion of working with the resort properties to create better messaging to drive visitation. 
 
Mr. Vassiliadis asked Chair Marz if staff could discuss the partnerships of the marketing plan, to 
which Chair Marz agreed. 
 
Mr. Dondero discussed how partnerships create awareness, new media opportunities, and visitor 
volume, and introduced Mr. Anderson to discuss the importance of technology partnerships. 
 
Mr. Anderson discussed the importance of the technology partnerships, and explained the 
different efforts from the Facebook, Google, Samsung, Pico Technology, Optoma, and Adobe 
partnerships. 
 
Mr. Reuss discussed how technology partners allow the LVCVA to move with companies as they 
evolve. 
 
Mr. Vassiliadis emphasized the importance of the destination being depicted as innovative and 
technology advanced. 
 
Member Brown asked if the partnerships are exclusive, to which Mr. Anderson explained the 
partnerships are aligned through technology and advertising and may be used by other 
destinations. 
 
Mr. Dondero clarified that these partnerships collaborate with other destinations. 
 
Mr. Vassiliadis reiterated Mr. Dondero’s comments and highlighted the partnership with 
Facebook. 
 
























	Agenda - January 27, 2020 Marketing Committee Meeting
	Minutes - September 5, 2019 Marketing Committee Meeting
	Item A - Marketing Committee Charter Review and Committee Performance Evaluation
	Marketing Committee Charter
	Item B - Las Vegas Brand Advertising Campaign Update
	Item C - Laughlin Advertising Campaign Update



